



Ridge Harbor POA
P.O. Box 638
Spicewood
Texas 78669

Phone: 512-790-0178
Email: pm@rhpoa.com

President – Julie Partridge
Vice President – Linda Eicher
Treasurer – Dan Ellinor
Communications – Pat Hodge
Director of Facilities – Vacant
Property Managers – David Almond
Liz Almond

November 27, 2017

Mr. Craig Fox
13818 Perthshire Rd.
Houston
Texas 77079-5811

Dear Mr. Fox,

Please accept this letter as our approval for you to re-plat the following three properties into one property:

S7230 THE POINT AT RIDGE HARBOR LOT 85 BLK B

S7230 THE POINT AT RIDGE HARBOR LOT 94 BLK B

S7230 THE POINT AT RIDGE HARBOR LOT 86A BLK B

The Ridge Harbor Board of Directors do not object to this re-platting although they have yet to decide whether they will accept the re-platted property as one for the purposes of Special and Annual Assessments.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

David Almond

Property Manager